Resource Center - #

SERVPRO"

January 8, 2018 Fire & Water - Cleanup & Restoration™
TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:
Best Resolve to market more in the new
Dosh euidi year! Check out BBS’s Top 10
%ﬂ'm Best-selling items.

Javalina Pens /
_ 250 @ $0.40/each
1000 @ $0.35/each
Setup Charge $15.00 <

Full-Color Coozie 4" x 3" Sticky NOteS v .
150 @ $1.32/each A 500 @ $0.30/each
Setup Charge FREE . On sale through April 30.
Setup Charge FREE

Maxglide Pen _

250 @ $0.56/each Business Card Magnets

~smmp—y=-1000 @ $0.46/each 500 @ $0.24/each =%
Setup Charge $15.00 Setup Charge FREE

4" x 6” Notepads
500 lge&'\)/l e A 500 @ $0.46/each
Setu Cha-r e FREE On sale through April 30
P ’ Setup Charge FREE = = s

Sanitizers Nametags
150 @ $0.90/each :
Setup Charge ggcc).oo R ES I—UTI O N S Seltu@s iiza?é)éegglle
Lip Balm w/ SPF 15 [

150 @ $0.52/each - L FUI;L;JAME
Setup Charge $30.00 | =z

- e

In addition to the items included in this bulletin, Best Business Systems offers many additional items that are great for
your promotional needs. If you are interested in purchasing any of these items, please visit their website at

BestBusinessSystems.com/SERVPRO, call BBS at 1-800-995-3129, or e-mail lynn@bestbusinesssystems.com.



mailto:lynn@bestbusinesssystems.com

